












Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
1H



Page 2

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 בס״ד
 

 
HATZALAH OF MIAMI-DADE, INC. 

1110 NE 163rd Street, Suite 5 ● North Miami Beach, Florida 33162 ● T 305.490.5274 ● F 888.524.3061 
E info@miamihatzalah.com 

HATZALAH OF MIAMI-DADE, INC. 

M    E    M    O    R    A    N    D    U    M 
 

Date:    April 26, 2014 

From:    Isaac M. Jaroslawicz, General Counsel 

To:    Commissioner Sheldon Lisbon, Town of Surfside 
    Roger M. Carlton, Surfside Town Manager 

Re:     Hatzalah Presentation to Surfside Town Commission 
 

We are honored to accept your invitation to make a presentation about Hatzalah of 
Miami‐Dade, Inc. (“Hatzalah”) to the Surfside Town Commission at your next meeting on 
May 8, 2012, and to discuss the possibility of providing services to the residents of 
Surfside. 

Hatzalah of Miami‐Dade is a volunteer not‐for‐profit community organization. Our 
primary mission is to save lives by providing basic life support services in those vital first 
few minutes of an emergency situation until an ambulance arrives, with appropriate 
sensitivity to the religious and cultural needs of our community. While we are supported 
and staffed by the Jewish community, Hatzalah provides care at no cost equally to all who 
are in need, regardless of race, religion or ethnicity. 

Hatzalah is not a replacement for 911. We do not provide emergency or non‐
emergency transport. Our service is designed only to act as bridge until an official 
ambulance can arrive. Hatzalah dispatchers will always ask whether 911 has already been 
notified, and will call 911 on the caller’s behalf if they have not yet called themselves. 
Because our responders often live and work in the immediate areas they serve, Hatzalah 
can aim for a response time of 1‐3 minutes after being called. 

Hatzalah is a community organization that is not affiliated with any other Miami‐Dade 
entity. We are, however, an affiliate of Central Hatzalah of New York, the oldest and 
largest Jewish emergency care volunteer organization in the world. 

Hatzalah began providing community service to parts of North Miami Beach and 
Aventura in February, 2010, with a core group of about 20 responders, all of whom are 
certified by the Florida Department of Health Bureau of Emergency Medical Services as 
Emergency Medical Technicians (EMTs).  As more residents of other communities have 
volunteered to undergo the 300+ hours of training required, we have begun to slowly 
expand operations to portions of Miami Beach, Bay Harbor Islands, Bal Harbour and 
Surfside.  Hatzalah has just graduated and licensed its fourth graduating class, and 
presently has approximately 10 dispatchers and 50 certified responders – who have now 
successfully responded to over 500 emergency calls in our coverage areas. 

We look forward to answering any questions you may have. 

Page 3

snovoa
Typewritten Text
1I

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

March 13, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Graubart, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner 
Olchyk.   Commissioner Kopelman was absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Vice Mayor Graubart led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Olchyk introduced her brother Prof. Boris Kozolchyk of the 
University of Arizona.  Prof. Kozolchyk thanked Commissioner Olchyk for her 
introduction and expressed his happiness to be in Surfside visiting his sister. 
Vice Mayor Graubart took a minute to thank Hector Perez for all his time and 
attentions to the Town Commission and staff.  

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Karukin would like to add an item for the April 2012 Agenda 
regarding the Charter Review process.  
Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 5, page 13 and item 23, page 18. 
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton pulled item 10, page 15 and item 33, page 21. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the following events and activities: 
Operation HOPE Clothing Drive will be accepting donations until Wednesday, 
March 21, 2012.   
Junior Lifeguard Program Mini Session will be from March 13, 2012 to March 15, 
2012 from 10:00a.m. to 1:00p.m. 
The Northshore Democratic Club will meet on Thursday, March 15, 2012 from 
11:00a.m. to 12:00p.m. at the Community Center. 
The Surfside Municipal Election will be on Tuesday, March 20, 2012 at Town Hall.  
The polls will be open from 7:00a.m. to 7:00p.m. 
The Endlessly Organic produce distribution will take place on Tuesday, March 20, 
2012 at the Community Center. 

Page 4

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

2 

  
 

The Park and Recreation Department is hosting the Teen Scene on Thursday, March 
22, 2012 and April 19, 2012 from 6:00p.m. to 7:00p.m. at the Community Center.  
Teen ages 12-15 are invited to work together to help provide safe and fun activities 
for teens in our community. 
Adult swim lessons are offered on Wednesday starting on March 28, 2012 through 
May 16, 2012 from 6:15p.m. to 6:45p.m.  
The Annual Egg Hunt will take place at the 96th Street Park on Saturday, March 31, 
2012. 
Mayor Dietch stated that if there were any residents interested in forming a group to 
explore a possible Surfside Dog Park to please contact Ann Findlay at 
Ann.Findlay@wolterskluwer.com  

G. Presentation to Vice Mayor Joe Graubart -  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch recognized Vice Mayor Graubart for his service to the Town during 
the last two years and presented him with a plaque.   
Vice Mayor Graubart spoke about the wonderful community he lives in and has 
served for the past years. 

H. Presentation of Town Commission One Dollar Per Year Salary – Roger M. 
Carlton, Town Manager 
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton presented the Mayor and the Town Commission 
with their $1.00 per year salary for their services to the Town of Surfside. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 

            *A.  Minutes -   February 14, 2012 Regular Town Commission Meeting  
         Approved on Consent 
   B. Budget to Actual Summary as of December 31, 2011 – Roger M. Carlton, Town     

Manager  
   Approved on Consent 
            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
  Item 5, page 13 – Commissioner Olchyk spoke about the Bus Shelters.  She stated 

that the Town requested them a long time ago and even offered to install them.  She 
would like to see what legal action can be taken against Miami Dade County 
because in her opinion is unacceptable.  The Town Manager explained Miami Dade 
County’s situation and invited Commissioner Olchyk to attend the next meeting at 
the County. 

    Item 10, page 15 – Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the property and 
first right of refusal.  The Manager explained that someone made an offer to 
purchase the completed project for $12.7 million and now they are presented with 
the first right of refusal once again by the current owner.  Commissioner Karukin 
made a motion to for-go the first right of refusal.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all were in favor.  

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

3 

  
 

  Item 23, page 18 – Commissioner Olchyk suggested not having both sea level poles 
installed on the walking path to avoid clutter. 

    Item 33, page 21 – Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the bus routes 
and explained that Miami Dade County is willing to extend the routes into Surfside 
at a cost of $26,500.00 per year.  The Commission asked the Manager to speak to 
neighboring cities and see if they are interested in participating in the program.  

    Vice Mayor Graubart recommended to defer the item to the month of April and 
give Mr. Bill Evans, Public Works Director time to develop back a plan as to how 
the Town can better link existing routes.  

   
  Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept all the items discussed.  The 

motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
    
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
                   Approved on Consent  
  *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
                   Approved on Consent 

  
     4.  Ordinances  

(Set for approximately N/A  p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

 (Set for approximately _7:45_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

          *B.  First Readings Ordinances 
  

1.  Emergency Ordinance Calling a Special Election for Open Office 
on Town Commission and Other Alternatives – Lynn M. 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney   

 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CALLING A SPECIAL 
ELECTION FOR ONE REMAINING OPEN OFFICE ON TOWN 
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR QUALIFYING PERIOD AND 
PROCEDURE; PROVIDING FOR CONTINGENCY PROVISION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

[This emergency ordinance calls for a special election to fill the 
unoccupied commission seat for which no candidate filed and qualified 
during the prescribed qualification period.  Emergency ordinances 
require only one reading] 

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

4 

  
 

 
                Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa read the ordinance by title. 

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser introduced the item and presented a   
power point explaining the details and a calendar with the specifics dates. 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the emergency ordinance.              
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Graubart.  The ordinance passed 4-0. 

 
     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately _8:30_ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
         *A.  Proposed amendment to red light camera program contract with the Town    

and American Traffic Solutions, Inc. – David Allen, Chief of Police  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN AMERICAN 
TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS, INC., AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT “A” AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS 
NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE CONTRACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

         *B.  Expenditure of State Forfeiture Funds – David Allen, Chief of Police  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2011/2012 POLICE CONFISCATION FUND 
EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($1,000) TO PROMOTE AN ALCOHOL-FREE, 
DRUG-FREE, AND TOBACCO-FREE LIFESTYLE WITH THE 
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY ANNUAL RELAY FOR LIFE 
EVENT ON MAY 5 AND 6, 2012  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
         *C.  Automated Prisoner Processing Grant – David Allen, Chief of Police  

 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

5 

  
 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO APPLY FOR 
THE AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT 
GRANT AVAILABLE THROUGH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO 
APPLY FOR, RECEIVE, EXPEND AND AMEND BYRNE/JAG 
FORMULA FUNDS AND EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH 
THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING AND IMPLEMENTING AN 
INTERFACE BETWEEN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT’S 
RECORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY’S; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

   
           *D.  Town Hall Building Improvement – Elevator Upgrade – Bill Evans, 

Public Works Director  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID TO THYSSEEN 
KRUPP IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $50,000; RE-
APPROPRIATING FUND BALANCE (RESERVES) FROM THE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND; AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 50,000; AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND THE TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE 
THE REQUIRED CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
         *E. Town Hall Building Improvement – Reroofing – Bill Evans, Public 

Works Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID TO GULFSTREAM 
ROOFING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $40,000; RE-
APPROPRIATING FUND BALANCE (RESERVES) FROM THE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND; AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR $40,000; AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND THE TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE 
THE REQUIRED CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

6 

  
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all were in favor. 

           
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
Michelle Kligman announced her interest in running for the empty Commission seat on 
the May 1, 2012 Special Election. 
Louis Cohen spoke about all the good things that Vice Mayor Graubart and 
Commissioner Kopelman had done for the Town. 
Janet Shichman spoke about the constant running water in the Community Garden and 
suggested maybe a timer should be use so that people don’t leave the water running. 
Ann Findlay spoke about the dog park and random trash dumping in public areas. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  2004 Building Better Communities Bond Program – Roger M. Carlton, Town    
Manager  

 Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke on the item and explained that he 
delivered a letter to Mayor of Miami Dade County Carlos Gimenez in hopes of a 
resolution. 

*B.  Retroactive Approval of transfer of Community Center Concession Agreement 
to ShakaJons, Inc. – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreations Department  

 Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the transfer agreement and spoke 
about how well ShakaJons was working so far. 

 Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  Vice Mayor Graubart seconded 
the motion and all voted in favor.  

*C.  Turtle Project - Art in Public Places: Use of a portion of the Tourist Bureau 
Reserve Fund as a loan for a year long promotional, destination, sculpture 
project – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director explained the Turtle Project.  

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

7 

  
 

 Heather Bettner from Prince Media Development gave a presentation and provided 
the Commission with a timeline of the project. 

 The item received a motion by Vice Mayor Graubart. The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all were in favor. 

*D.  Town of Surfside Website Update – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
 Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director gave a status update on the website contract 

with e-City Services.  Commissioner Karukin made a motion to move forward with 
e-City Services for a total amount of $25,000.00.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Graubart and all voted in favor. 

*E.  DEP Coastal Partnership Initiative Grant Application: Retroactive Approval – 
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton spoke about the grant and stated that it is a great 
opportunity to increase handicap access to the beach.  The Town submitted the 
application due to deadlines imposed by the grant process and he is seeking 
approval from the Town Commission retroactively.  The grant is a matching grant 
of $30,000.00.  

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

*F.  Waiver of right of first refusal for 9501 (Verbal) – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
Manager (Linked to POL # 10) 

  
  

          
      10. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 9:35p.m. 

 
 

  Accepted this ____day of _______, 2012 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 10



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
March 21, 2012  

8 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 

 
     

1. Call to Order 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa called the meeting to order at 8 p.m. 
 

2. Announcement of Election Results  
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa read the results of the voting on March 20, 2012. 
    
Office of the Mayor 
Charles W. Burket  245 votes 
Daniel Dietch   403 votes 
 
Office of Town Commissioner 
Michael Karukin    336 votes 
Sheldon Lisbon   325 votes 
Marta Olchyk   279 votes 
 

3. Oath of Office of Newly Elected Officials: 
 

a. Members of the Town Commission 
 
Marta Olchyk 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa administered the oath of office to Commissioners 
Marta Olchyk.   
Sheldon Lisbon 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser administered the oath of office to 
Commissioner Sheldon Lisbon. 
 
Vice Mayor Michael Karukin 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa administered the oath of office to Vice Mayor 
Michael Karukin. 
 

b. Mayor 
Daniel Dietch 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa administered the oath of office to Mayor Daniel 
Dietch. 

Page 11

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Minutes 
 March 21, 2012 

 
  

2 

  
 

 
 

4. Public Comments 
No public comments. 
 

5. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2012. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Sandra Novoa, CMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 12

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 13

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 14



Page 15

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 32

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "3"



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "4"



Page 41

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "5"



Page 42

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "6"



Page 43

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 44

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 49

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 53

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 54

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 75



Page 76

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
5A

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text



Page 81



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

October 11, 2011 
7 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Title: Compensation Adjustment for the Town Manager 

 

Objective: To recognize the level of service and results demonstrated by our Town Manager over the 

past twelve months and compensate him a manner commensurate with his performance, 

consistent with comparable communities, within our budget, and in adherence to the 

annual review provision in the Town Manager’s contract. 

 

Background: On September 14, 2010, this Commission voted to hire Roger Carlton as our interim Town 

Manager for ninety days and on December 14, 2010, voted to hire him permanently.  One 

provision of Mr. Carlton’s employment agreement was that the Commission perform an 

annual evaluation by December 15th for possible merit/performance salary adjustment. 

 

During the June 14, 2011 Town Commission meeting, Commissioner Kopelman placed an 

agenda item directing the Mayor to review the Town Manager’s compensation package.  

The Town Manager requested the item be deferred until after the FY 11/12 budget cycle 

was completed.  During this process, in part thanks to the Town Manager’s work, the 

millage rate was lowered and there were no increases as originally expected for 

water/sewer/storm drainage rates.  There was also no increase for the very high level of 

service we receive in solid waste collection and recycling programs. 

 

Consideration: It is important to consider Mr. Carlton’s performance in the job, comparability/parity with 

nearby similar jurisdictions and internal equities.  There is no established set of guidelines so 

I reviewed Mr. Carlton’s performance on the following criteria I found to be pertinent: 

 

1. Work Ethic: The Town Manager consistently works seventy hour weeks, including 

attending and leading many evening meetings each week. 

 

2. Due Diligence: The Town Manager has quickly familiarized himself with the history of 

Surfside and has met (and continues to in many cases) with past and present community 

leaders to gain valuable perspective on issues ranging from cat management to 

economic development. 

 

3. Mentorship:  The Town Manager has mentored department directors and staff in a 

focused effort to raise proficiency, efficiency and accountability.  This action will have a 

positive, long-lasting impact on the lives of Town employees and has certainly improved 

the value of service provided to our residents.  In addition, the Town Manager’s years of 

Page 82

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Item 9G - November 8, 2011  Town Commission Meeting

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



2 

experience in both the public and private sectors and extensive relationships 

throughout all segments of the South Florida community have been shared without 

reservation with the staff and the energy level of our key people is visible and felt by all 

residents and visitors of the Town. 

 

4. Responsiveness and Demeanor: The Town Manager provides requested information 

quickly (a few days at most), calls and e-mails are returned within hours and initiatives 

are included in the Points of Light for monitoring. He also has an open-door policy for 

any resident or interested party to meet with him.  The Town Manager treats all 

members of the Town Commission respectfully and fairly and does the same for Boards 

and Committees.  While he has occasionally displayed indignation, he is self-reflective 

and has modified his behavior accordingly. 

 

5. Operational Enhancements:  One of our charges to the Town Manager is to implement 

technology to better deliver services (and reduce operational expenses).  This has 

occurred in the parking program (electronic multi-space meters), water/sewer billing 

process (using Municode/Muni-bills), Parks and Recreation (automated patron ID 

system), telephone system conversion to VOIP and the recently initiated program to 

convert Town records in the Clerk’s office and Building Department to electronic 

images.  Improving the Town’s website is also underway. 

 

6. Organizational Improvements: The Town Manager has realigned the Town 

administration to better meet the needs of the community.  This has occurred in the 

Clerk’s Department where contracts are now monitored and document imaging has 

begun to improve the availability of public records and reduce storage expenses.  A new 

Code Compliance Office has been hired to bring stability and consistency to our code 

compliance program.  A new Public Works Director was also hired who quickly restored 

confidence in the Department. 

 

7. Operational Transparency: The Town now posts weekly check registers on the Town 

Website, the CAFR contains financial information never presented to the Town 

Commission or our citizens in the past, the budget summary contained in our monthly 

agenda presents both revenues and expenditures to better reflect our economic 

condition, the Gazette has been enlivened as to format and content, we have a website 

up and running for two major capital projects giving citizens access to information 24/7, 

and the Points of Light monthly report keeps us and our constituents up to date on 

many initiatives. 

 

8. Enthusiastic Administration: One of the reasons that I advocated for a new Town 

Manager was the need for effective administration of Commission policy.  We now have 

it.  To be sure, it sometimes means that he moves quickly to accomplish a task or 

resolve a time-sensitive issue. However, at the end of the day, if the water/sewer/storm 

drainage project or the recommendations of the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee 

or reform of the code enforcement program seem too aggressive, we can all vote “no” 

on any issue or suggest modifications and limitations.  Personally, I would rather modify 

a recommendation or vote “no” rather than have no recommendation to consider. 

 

9. Development Process:  The Town Manager initiated and brought to life the 

Development Impact Committee, which is a transformational process to ensure that 

Page 83



3 

major developments are well designed and provide mitigation for their impacts on the 

Town.  The two examples that have gone through the DIC process are the Transacta 

Lanai 175 room hotel and the Grand Beach Surfside 341 room hotel.  Both projects have 

been modified substantially from the initial proposals for the betterment of the 

community.  The Town Manager has proven himself to be a tough negotiator for offsite 

contributions totaling more than $500,000 for the benefit of the Town and its residents 

and visitors. 

 

10. Advocacy:  The ongoing issues with the City of Miami Beach relative to their receipt of 

our sewage and the need to update their aging infrastructure as well as the resolution of 

the sand pile issue with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and the 

recently engaged effort with Miami Dade County to meet their obligations in the 

Building Better Community Bond issue funded northern sewer force main demonstrate 

the Town Manager’s ability to take tough positions on the Town’s behalf.  At the same 

time, the joint force main project with Village of Bal Harbour as well as the street 

sweeping and bus route expansion program with the City of Sunny Isles Beach reflect a 

cooperative capability where appropriate. 

 

11. Innovation and Long-Term Thinking:  While the political process in Surfside creates 

great challenges for long term thinking (two year election cycle for all members of the 

Town Commission), the Town Manager’s Five Year Financial Plan has created the vehicle 

for all of us to think how our annual adoption of the budget impacts the goals of 

revenue diversification and creating adequate reserves that were greatly diminished by 

cash funding the construction of the Community Center.  Innovations, such as 

alternative financing using bond funds to replace/repair the water/sewer/storm 

drainage fund is but one example as is the leasing of police vehicles to provide a safe 

and efficient fleet and actually reduce operational costs. 

 

12. Continuous Learning:  We receive an extraordinary amount of articles that are relevant 

to the issues we handle as part of our responsibility to the people of Surfside.  We also 

each meet with the Town Manager to discuss local and regional issues that helps us gain 

perspective that informs our policy positions. 

 

13. Sense of Humor:  I love the New Yorker and Wall Street Journal cartoons.  We also seem 

to be able to laugh at Town Commission meetings no matter how contentious the issue 

and we go home without anger and acrimony. Certainly the Town Manager’s desire that 

we all have fun and feel a sense of accomplishment in our elected roles has a lot to do 

with this. 

 

In terms of external equity with the salaries of managers in our neighboring communities 

(e.g., Town of Bay Harbor Islands, Village of Bal Harbour and City of Sunny Isles Beach), 

there is inequity.  While not determinative on its own because many considerations go into 

each municipality’s formula, it should be considered. Our Manager’s current salary is 

$121,105, while the salary for the manager’s in our neighboring communities is significantly 

higher:  Town of Bay Harbor Islands = $142,116; Village of Bal Harbour = $146,600; and City 

of Sunny Isles Beach = $180,000).  The Managers all have comparable benefit packages. 

 

Page 84



4 

In terms of internal equity, conventional wisdom is that a supervisor should earn more than 

subordinates.  Chief Allen’s salary is currently ten percent higher than the Town Manager.  

This situation is contrary to conventional wisdom. 

 

You have heard me remark on many occasions that there is a time to be low cost and a time 

to be best value.  Certainly, as it relates to our Town Manager, we have best value, and we 

should recognize his performance and appropriately compensate him for his contribution. 

 

Recommendation: The Town Manager’s current salary is $121,105.  In order to be respectful to Commissioner 

Olchyk’s concern that the base be kept low for future recruitments, I recommend that the 

Town Manager receive a $20,000 one-time, non-pensionable performance adjustment.  This 

will bring his total annual compensation to $141,105 which addresses both the internal and 

external inequity.  This approach will not increase his base salary this or any year, and as 

committed to in his employment agreement, he will be eligible for another performance 

evaluation 12 months from now. 

 

One other adjustment is recommended.  The Town Manager’s employment agreement 

states that he receives a contribution to his ICMA retirement program equal to the blended 

rate of the Town’s contribution to the Pension Plan.  Due to the Town Manager’s and staff’s 

hard work, the Town’s contribution to the Pension Plan was lowered 12.8 percent or a 

$143,000 reduction during FY 11/12.  He should not be penalized by this and his retirement 

contribution should remain at 15 percent. 

 

Final Thought: My recommendation to provide a merit bonus to the Town Manager based on his stellar 

performance will likely become an issue of debate, particularly in a time where money is 

tight. However, we do have the money available in the budget.  For this reason, I have given 

careful consideration to this and reached the conclusion that our community has benefitted 

greatly during the past year from the Town Manager’s work and that it is appropriate to 

award him for this outcome.  I think it is appropriate to give a bonus to a Town Manager 

who has met our objectives and beyond. I welcome your input. 

Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 

 

Parking Garage Feasibility Study Proposal from 

Rich & Associates, Inc. 

is found separately 

Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "3"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 141



Page 142

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5G

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 155



Page 156

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"



Page 157



Page 158

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"



Page 159

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "3"



Page 160

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 161



 
 
From: Michael Karukin  
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 3:50 PM 
To: Roger Carlton 
Subject: ALPR 
 
 
RE Motion to Reconsider April 10, 2012 Resolution on Island Community Initiative to install 
fixed automated license plate readers (ALPR) in Surfside if certain policy recommendations are 
not accepted. 
 
Background: 
The background for this program was detailed in the April Agenda book. 
 
The Issue 
The pros and cons of this technology relates to the never ending debate over security and 
privacy. LPR systems read the license plate of EVERY car that drives by. They do not 
discriminate.  The accumulated data from these and other surveillance systems have the potential 
to reveal to the government individual driving habits and travel patterns of innocent people.  The 
problem is: laws have not kept pace with technology. 
 
There is no denying the criminal apprehension benefits of this technology. However, LPR 
systems have the potential for abuse if left unchecked. Data from these technologies may be used 
for applications beyond the original purpose.  Without strict and enforceable data use, retention 
and access policies LPR data can be misused. 
 
Therefore, I have asked participating police departments to adopt the following policies which I 
think are a reasonable approach to assuring the community that their data will be kept secure and 
confidential, while giving the authorities the tools they need to apprehend. My hope is that these 
policies are adopted and if so, I will withdraw this item from the agenda.  . 
 
I recommend the following policies be included in the ALPR agreement: 
 
1) Data Retention Policy 
The proposed policy of retaining data for 90 days is acceptable.  My preference is 30 days. 
Researching the issue demonstrates a wide range of data retention time frames, from immediate 
if no Alert to several years.  The 90 day retention is therefore reasonable. However, the policy 
should explicitly state the following elements: 
a) Purge all data unrelated to ongoing investigations. 
b) Purge all data that failed to raise an Alert. 
  
2) Data Use Policy 
a) This data should be for law enforcement only.  It is important that language be developed to 
prevent acquisition of LPR data via routine FOI requests.   
b) There must be a policy that prohibits the sale of LPR data to third parties  
 

Page 162

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



For example, the policy from ACLU North Carolina that says: "All electronic images or data 
gathered by ALPR's are for the exclusive use of law enforcement in the discharge of duties and 
are not to be made open to the public" (ACLU-NC, Letter to Chief Harry Dolan, Raleigh, North 
Carolina, October 7, 2009). http://www.wral.com/news/local/flash/7331392/ 
 
 
3) Rear View Only 
Frontal scans should be prohibited.  
 
4) Pursuit policy  
The Hot List that triggers an Alert should not include routine civil infractions like expired tags or 
outstanding parking tickets.  These infractions should not in and of themselves trigger an Alert. 
  
5) Abuse, misuse of ALPR data  
Policies should be put in place to prevent the abuse or misuse of LPR data. 
  
6) Data Encryption  
Since ALPR data will be transmitted via aircards, please include a provision to ensure proper 
data encryption. 
  
7) Data Ownership 
Data will be stored on a central server owned by the third party vendor.  There should be 
unambiguous data ownership provisions. 
  
  
  
  

Thank you, 

Michael Karukin 

Vice-Mayor 

Town of Surfside 

9293 Harding Ave 

Surfside, FL 33154 

Tel: (305) 861-4863  / Fax: (305) 993-5097 / Cell: (305) 710-5894 

Email: mkarukin@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 

 

Page 163


	1H - Representative Joseph A. "Joe" Gibbons
	1I - Hatzala Presentation
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Points of Light
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report 
	3F - Florida League of Cities Spirit Award
	3G - FRPA Agency Excellence Award
	4A1 - Sidewalk Businesses Ordinance
	4B1 - Amending Section 2-176
	5A - Town Manager Employment Agreement Amendment
	5B - Appointment of Planning & Zoning Board/Design Review Board Members
	5C - Reappoint Two Special Masters and Appoint Two Special Masters
	5D - Proposed Bifurcation of Commission Meetings 
	5E - MOU with Jewish Community Services of South Florida
	5F - Municipal Parking Structure(s) Feasibility Study 
	5G - Three Phase Work Authorization to include Traffic Calming, Seawall Inspection and Landscape Architecture
	9A - Board and Committee Appointments
	9B - Charter Review
	9C - Reconsideration of Item 9D of the April 10, 2012 Town Commission Meeting



